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From: Keddy, Niamh <

Sent: 09 September 2022 11:37

To: Planning

Subject: Natural England Response, 400449 Demolition at Ennerdale Mill, Ennerdale Bridge, 

Cleator, CA23 3AS (Lake District NPA) 7/2022/4054

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear Planning Team, 
 
Thank you for consulting Natural England on this application and apologies for the delay. This site is in close 
proximity to the River Ehen SAC & River Ehen (Ennerdale Water to Keekle Confluence) SSSI. 
 
Natural England agree with the conclusion of no LSE in the Habitats Regulations Assessment. 
 
Natural England recommend that the biosecurity and silt pollution prevention measures are secured.  
 
Niamh Keddy 
Sustainable Development Lead Advisor  
Cumbria Area Team 

 
 
Natural England 
www.gov.uk/natural-england 
  

 
 
 
 

 
 

From: Planning <Planning@lakedistrict.gov.uk>  
Sent: 12 July 2022 09:05 
To: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk> 
Subject: 7/2022/4054 at Ennerdale Mill, Ennerdale Bridge, Cleator, CA23 3AS - LDNPA Planning Correspondence 
 

Please find attached correspondence relating to the above case.  

This email contains information intended for the addressee only. It may be  
confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.. 
Any dissemination, distribution, copyright or use of this communication  
without prior permission of the addressee is strictly prohibited. Any views  
or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily  
represent those of the Lake District National Park Authority. Although this  
email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other  
defects which might affect any computer or IT system into which they are  
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received, no responsibility is accepted by the Lake District National Park  
Authority for any loss or damage arising in any way from the receipt or use  
thereof. Computer systems of this Authority may be monitored and  
communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective  
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  

This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named recipient only. 
If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any of its contents and you 
should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated attachments will have been checked for 
known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we can accept no responsibility once it has left our 
systems. Communications on Natural England systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective 
operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.  




